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From: Pat O"Neil
To: Sandy Sasser; Rebecca Peel; Lawrence Berggoetz; Kay Lovelace; 


Deborah Cross; Jessica Santiago; 
Subject: FW: Evidence of Joint Application
Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 6:38:00 PM


We noticed that applications with more than one borrower are not printing the "Evidence of Joint 
Application" disclosure. That is why at the top of the borrower page in Reverseware it has a message to 
call reverseware support or send an email BEFORE printing the application docs. I know it seems 
redundant to do that every time there is more than one borrower, but I guess until they fix reverseware 
it is what has to be done. Alternatively, once we see the "Evidence of Joint Application" they are using, 
we can always make one ourselves to use in the package. The evidence of joint application must be 
signed and cannot be handled as an unsigned redisclosure. 
Pat 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Shawhan, Kyle R [mailto:kyle.r.shawhan@bankofamerica.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 6:23 PM 
To: Pat O'Neil 
Subject: RE: Evidence of Joint Application 
 
Yes, that is correct. 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pat O'Neil [mailto:poneil1@austin.rr.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 4:20 PM 
To: ReverseUnderwriting 
Subject: Evidence of Joint Application 
In the past if I had 2 borrowers (husband/wife) in reverseware, an 
"evidence 
of joint application" would print with the application package, but it 
doesn't seem to be printing anymore. Is that why we are supposed to 
contact 
reverseware every time we have more than one borrower? 
Pat O'Neil 
AmeriNET Mortgage 
512-748-4669 
 
No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com  
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